
  

 

         HEADQUARTERS OHIO WING CIVIL AIR PATROL 

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY 

Defense Supply Center Columbus 

P. O. Box 3990 

Columbus, Ohio 43218-3990 

 

28 August 2016 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL OHIO WING PERSONNEL 

FROM: OHIO WING COMMANDER 

SUBJECT: Non-discrimination/ Equal Opportunity 

 

1. It is imperative that all Ohio Wing personnel be in compliance with Civil Air Patrol’s 

policy of non-discrimination and equal opportunity for all members. 

2. I.A.W CAPR 36-1(4 AUG 16) Pg. 4 para 4.5.1 CAP members will comply with the 

Equal Opportunity policies. 

3. It is the responsibility of Commanders at all levels to insure this policy is complied with 

and noted with in the proper attendance logs. 

4. See the attached memorandum from Major General Vazquez. 

 

 

FOR THE COMMANDER, 

 

 

 

                                                                                               //SEAN M. BECK// 

                                                                                              Sean M. Beck, 1st Lieutenant, CAP 

                                                                                              Ohio Wing Director of Administration 


